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Keeping the peace since 1850

May 13, 2024

Adam Olson

Chief, Real Estate Division

Department of the Army Corps of Engineers
1325 ] Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-2922

ATTN: Ms. Jennifer Olsson

Dear Mr. Wallin:

[ have reviewed your letter and the memorandum from the Garrison Commander at the United States Army Garrison,
Fort Hunter Ligget (FHL). The letter requests the retrocession of exclusive jurisdiction to concurrent legislative
Jurisdiction over approximately 165,000 acres of land at FHL, Monterey County, California. After consideration of
this matter, I concur in the granting of concurrent legislative jurisdiction over this area. When the retrocession

proceedings are finalized, please forward a copy of the documents.

Sincerely,

Tina M. Nieto
Sheriff Coroner

Cc:  District Attorney Jeannine Pacioni
Supervisor Chris Lopez
Chief Deputy Jason Smith
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